=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Meeting of the

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Thursday, 19 August 2010 at 6.30 p.m.

AGENDA

VENUE
Council Chamber, 1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove
Crescent, London, E14 2BG

Members: Ward Represented
Chair: Councillor Rajib Ahmed East India & Lansbury;
Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed Bromley-By-Bow;
Councillor David Snowdon Millwall;

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact:

Simmi Yesmin, Democratic Services,

Tel: 020 7364 4120, E-mail: simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk



5.1

5.2

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Thursday, 19 August 2010

6.30 p.m.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 1 - 2)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Chief Executive.

RULES OF PROCEDURE

To note the rules of procedure which are attached for
information.

UNRESTRICTED MINUTES

To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the
unrestricted minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committees
held on 6™ July, 13" July & 20" July 2010.

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application for a New Premises Licence for Perfect
Fried Chicken, 197 East India Dock Road, London E14
O0ED (LSC 18/011)

Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Liberty
Lounge, 1A Bell Lane, London E1 7LA (LSC 19/011)

PAGE
NUMBER

3-14

15 - 34

35-130

131 -190

WARD(S)
AFFECTED

East India &
Lansbury;

Spitalfields
&
Banglatown;



71

7.2

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

In view of the remaining items on the Agenda, the Sub Committee is recommended to

adopt the following motion:

“That, under the provisions of Section 100A of the Local Government Act, 1972 as
amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) Act, 1985, the Press and
Public be excluded from the meeting on the grounds that it contains information defined
as exempt in Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.”

EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL SECTION (PINK)

The exempt/confidential (Pink) papers in the Agenda will contain information
which is commercially, legally or personally sensitive and should not be
divulged to third parties. If you do not wish to retain these papers after the
meeting, please hand them to the Committee Officer present.

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application for a Variation of Designated Premises
Supervisor for the Thai Tiger, 96 Brick Lane, London
E1 6RL (LSC 20/011)

Application for a Transfer of Premises Licence Holder
for the Thai Tiger, 96 Brick Lane, London E1 6RL (LSC
21/011)

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR
CONSIDERS URGENT

PAGE WARD(S)
NUMBER  AFFECTED

191 - 210 Spitalfields
&
Banglatown;

211 - 230 Spitalfields
&
Banglatown;



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

This note is guidance only. Members should consult the Council’'s Code of Conduct for further
details. Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their
own decision. If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to
attending at a meeting.

Declaration of interests for Members

Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in
paragraph 4 of the Council’'s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’'s Constitution)
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to
affect:

(a) An interest that you must register

(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you,
members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision.

Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and
decision on that item.

What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of
Conduct.

Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c)
or (d) below apply:-

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the
public interests; AND

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which
you are associated; or

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a
meeting:-

i You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and

ii.  You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and
not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\1\0\Al0002601 G\NotefromchiefﬁecutivereﬁeclarationofinterestsO701 0850.doc



ii.  You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial
interest.

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g.
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make
representations. However, you must immediately leave the room once you have
finished your representations and answered questions (if any). You cannot remain in
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\1\0\Al00026016\Notef; mchiefexiutiveredeclarationofinterestsO7010850.doc



Agenda ltem 3

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 3




1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Page 4



3.2

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- a temporary event notice.
Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note: Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

- police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

3.3 Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

- Any police officer who has given notice of objection to:

e a person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
e an interim authority

Page 5



o transfer of a premises licence
e atemporary event notice
e apersonal licence

- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:

e application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing
The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Page 6



41

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to give
supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to question any
other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee
will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether included in written
material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i) The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

i) The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

iii) The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

iv) A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

V) A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

Vi) A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of

any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Page 7



4.2

4.3

4.4

either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the
evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do

SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 8



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

7.1

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Irregularities

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

Page 9



7.2

9.1

Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

Notices

In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:

a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;

b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;

d) acopy is sent in documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

Appeals

Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority of their
decision.

Page 10



10} 32ud3l| ,sadnsnl e jo 1apjoy
sfep 99130N UaAIb sey oym ad1jod Jo 132110 J3IYD sAep Aq uonesijdde jo uoneuiw.iajap)
Bunjiom g Sueonddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g a[npayas jo (e)(g)9z ydeibeseq

uj joeg
wJo4 Buitea | (poso|o aAey sdau uaye)
Aday JO pouidd | pIeH @9 03 buneaH ysiym
o9puany 0] Judg 99130N 991)ON UuIy}Im awi] Jo poliad adA)] uoneoiddy

V XIAN3ddV



921J0N UBAIB sey oym 132140 JoIYD

"(a3e21y1)492
qnjd Builsixa Jo UOISIdIAUOD

sAep sAep 1o} uopjeaijdde jo uoneuiwiajap)
Bunjiom g (qnj92) jueoyddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g a[npayas jJo (e)(g)9l ydeibeseq
“(@2u991] BunSIXd JO UOISIAUOD

sAep 991J0N UaAIb sey oym 321j0d J0 199130 J31YD sAep 10} uopjeaijdde jo uoljeuiwd}ap)
Bunjiom g Sueonddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g 3[npayas jJo (e)(g)y ydeibeied
*(19puo

sAep suoijejuasaidal apew aney oym ajdoad sAep 91nso|2 Buimojjo} aauadi| sasiwaid
Bunjiom g f99ua91| sasiwalid ayj jo Japjoy sy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} JO MmalAal) (e)(g)291 uonoaas

*(@2ud91| Jeuosiad jo jueu




APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

1. | A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

2. In acase where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

3. | Inthe case of a hearing under:

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b)  section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

4. | Inthe case of a hearing under:

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

(c) paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

(d) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
) justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

5.  In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/07/2010 SEC

A end ltem 4
ONE

(UNRESTRICTED)

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

HELD AT 6.30 P.M. ON TUESDAY, 6 JULY 2010

THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5§ CLOVE
CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present:

Councillor Carlo Gibbs (Chair)

Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed

Councillor David Snowdon

Officers Present:

Kathy Driver
Paul Greeno
Kerry Muré
Simmi Yesmin

Applicants In Attendance:

Syed Hussain
Deborah Silverston

Objectors In Attendance:

Peter Morgan
Robin Millward
Steve Nearchou
Alan Cruickshank
Thomas Doyle
Reazul Haque

(Acting Principal Licensing Officer)
(Senior Advocate)

(Senior Lawyer)

(Senior Committee Officer)

- (Costcutter)
- (Costcutter)

- (Costcutter)
- (Costcutter)
- (Costcutter)
- (Lahori Masala)
- (Lahori Masala)
- (Lahori Masala)

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting, ensured that introductions
were made and then briefly outlined the procedure of the meeting.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence was received on behalf of Councillor Oliur Rahman for
whom Councillor David Snowdon substituted for.

Page 15 1



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/07/2010 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made.
3. RULES OF PROCEDURE

The Rules of Procedures were noted.
4. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

41 Application for New Premises Licence for Costcutter, 123 Wapping High
Street, London E1W 3NG (LSC 09/011)

At the request of the Chair, Ms Kathy Driver, Acting Principal Licensing
Officer, introduced the report which detailed the application for a new
premises license for Costcutter, 123 Wapping High Street, London E1w 3NG.
It was noted that objections had been received by local residents.

It was noted that the applicant had agreed to a condition with the Metropolitan
Police detailed in page 45 of the agenda, the condition agreed was not to sell
any beer, larger, cider or perry that exceeds the strength of 5.7 abh or higher.

At the request of the Chair, Ms Deborah Silvereston, on behalf of the
applicant stated that Costcutter had been operating for the past 25 years with
21 stores around the London area and that staff received extensive training
on the responsible sale of alcohol. At this point, with the agreement of
residents, Members were, shown training records for staff as evidence. She
explained that CCTV cameras would be installed and maintained and fully
operational at all times and recordings would be kept for a minimum of 30
days. It was noted that Costcutter was the first to introduce the Challenge 25
policy and confirmed that Challenge 25 policy would be operated in the
premises if the license was to be granted.

It was further noted that the applicant would maintain a refusal book and have
till prompts, prompting staff to check ID when selling alcohol, also that there
would always be two personal license holders in the store during opening
hours. Ms Silverstone also highlighted that the condition agreed with the
Police would discourage street drinkers. She explained the reason for wanting
a alcohol license as a large proportion of customers would want to buy
alcoholic drinks when buying their groceries and therefore if the premises did
not sell alcohol, customers would go elsewhere where they could buy
everything together.

Ms Silverston explained that the applicant acknowledged the concerns of local
residents especially in relation to anti-social behaviour however did not feel
that this could be identified with Costcutter as the premise was currently not
open. She urged Members not to judge Costcutter due to the objections
received by residents and that reiterated that Costcutter staff, were fully aware
of the responsibilities in selling alcohol. It was noted that the applicant would

Page 16 2



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/07/2010 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

welcome the opportunity to work with local residents to create a safer place to
live.

The Chair then invited residents who wished to address the Committee, Peter
Morgan, Robin Millward and Steve Nearchou were among the residents who
spoke in objection to the application, each addressing similar concerns in
relation to noise nuisance, public disorder, anti-social behaviour, and crime
and disorder. They explained that it was a quite residential area and believed
that anti-social behaviour in the area would increase as a result of another
premises selling alcohol. They also insisted that the hour of 23:00 hours was
far too excessive and mentioned that local off licenses closed at 22:00 hours
as a special agreement with local residents to help prevent further anti-social
behaviour. It was noted that the local area was served well, and had four off
licenses, five licensed pubs and several restaurants and that the premises
would affect local businesses in the area too.

Members noted all written representations made by local residents, contained
within the agenda.

In response to Members’ questions, it was noted that the other off licenses
closed at 22:00hrs by way of an informal agreement made between residents
and the shop owners. The applicant stated that they would welcome a
condition to close at 22:00hours, if there was a same condition on all the other
premises licenses in the local area. Ms Driver confirmed that all the other off
licence premises had a premise license to sell alcohol until 23:00hrs and
therefore this was an informal agreement not included on the license.

In response to further questions it was noted that the other off license
premises did attract anti-social behaviour and at one point a premise license
holder had to employ a security staff to safeguard the premises. The applicant
confirmed that Sprits would be displayed behind the till counter and wines
would be displayed in the drinks area. The applicant stated that they would
use 25% of the premises display area for the display of alcohol, also that the
premises was not a very big premises, Members and residents in attendance
were shown a map of the shop layout.

It was confirmed that CCTV cameras would be installed internally and
externally. In response to another question it was confirmed that training was
conducted for the sale of alcohol, however there was no specific training for
combating anti-social behaviour, however if customers were out of control and
causing problems, the police would be called.

Mr Paul Greeno, Senior Advocate, then referred Members to sections 9.25
and 10.21 of the guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
as well as section 13 of the Council’s Licensing Policy.

The Chair advised that the Sub Committee would at 7.10pm adjourn to

consider the evidence presented. The Members reconvened at 7.35pm. The
Chair reported that;

Page 17 3



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/07/2010

4.2

Members considered the representations made at the meeting by the
applicant and local resident objectors and were satisfied that the granting of
the licence would not lead to an increase in anti-social behaviour, as strong
concerns of anti-social behaviour already existed in the local area and could
not be identified with the premises and therefore did not consider this as a
reason for reducing hours.

Members noted that although it had been stated that other licensed premises
in the area closed at 22.00 hours, that this was an informal arrangement as it
had been confirmed that those premises were licensed to 23.00 hours.
Members did not therefore consider it necessary to reduce the hours to 22:00
hours but noted that the applicant had indicated during the hearing that he
was prepared to informally agree with local residents and be minded to close
at 22:00 hours. It was also noted that premise’s operating schedule included;
the introduction of the Challenge 25 policy; CCTV cameras to be installed and
in operation both internally and externally within the premises, and that two
personal license holders would be on duty during all opening hours.

Members also suggested that the applicant work with residents to help
prevent anti-social behaviour in the area.

RESOLVED

That the new application for Costcutter, 123 Wapping High Street, London
E1w 3NG be GRANTED with the following conditions;

Sale of Alcohol (off sales only)

Monday to Sunday from 07:00 hours — 23:00 hours

Hours Premises Open to the Public

Monday to Sunday from 07:00 hours — 23:00 hours
Conditions

1. The premises will not sell any beer. larger, cider or perry that exceeds
the strength of 5.7% abv or higher.

2. No more than 25% of the premises display area should be used to
display the retail sale of alcohol.

Application for a New Premises Licence for Lahori Masala, 159
Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ (LSC 10/011)

Members were informed that the applicant was not present at the meeting and
officers and interested parties had not been able to contact him. Therefore the
Chair decided to consider the paper application contained with the agenda,
Members also noted and considered the written objections made by the

Page 18 4

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/07/2010 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Metropolitan Police, Planning Enforcement, Environmental Protection and
local residents also contained within the agenda.

The Chair advised that the Sub Committee would at 7.40pm adjourn to
consider the evidence presented. The Members reconvened at 7.50pm. The
Chair reported that;

Having considered the application made the applicant and the objections
received from responsible authorities and local residents and as the applicant
was not present to comment on and answer questions in respect of the
representations, Members felt that they could not be satisfied that the
licensing objectives of crime and disorder and public nuisance would be
upheld and promoted.
RESOLVED
That the new application for Lahori Masala, 159 Commercial Street, London
E1 6BJ be Refused.

5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT

There was no other business considered urgent by the Chair.

The meeting ended at 8.00 p.m.

Chair, Councillor Carlo Gibbs
Licensing Sub Committee

Page 19 S



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 13/07/2010 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

HELD AT 6.30 P.M. ON TUESDAY, 13 JULY 2010

M71, 7TH FLOOR, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT,

Members Present:

Councillor Kabir Ahmed (Chair)

Councillor Zara Davis
Councillor Harun Miah

Officers Present:

Kathy Driver
Paul Greeno
Kerry Mure
Simmi Yesmin

Applicants In Attendance:

lan Moseley
Matthew Butt
David Davies
Abbas Naqui
Michael King
Ronald Parish
Rashmi Patel
Howard Timms

Objectors In Attendance:

Mashood Alom
Alan Cruickshank
Thomas Doyle
Linda Hutchins

LONDON, E14 2BG

(Acting Principal Licensing Officer)
— (Senior Advocate)

(Senior Lawyer)

(Senior Committee Officer)

- (Trading Standards)

- (Royal Duke Superstore)
- (Royal Duke Superstore)
- (Royal Duke Superstore)
- (Royal Duke Superstore)
- (Royal Duke Superstore)
- (Royal Duke Superstore)
- (Royal Duke Superstore)

- (Poplar Convenience Store)
- (Metropolitan Police

- (Planning Enforcement)

- (Metropolitan Police)

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting, ensured that introductions
were made and then briefly outlined the procedure of the meeting.

Page 21 1



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 13/07/2010 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Clir Peter Golds for whom
Clir Zara Davis substituted for and Clir Ohid Ahmed for whom ClIr Harun Miah
substituted for.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Harun Miah, declared a personal interest in agenda item 4.2,
Application for a new premises licence for Royal Duke Superstore, 474
Commercial Road, London E1 0JN on the basis that the premises was in his
ward.

3. RULES OF PROCEDURE

The Rules of Procedures were noted.
4. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

41 Application to Review the Premises Licence for Poplar Convenience
Store, 225 East India Dock Road, London E14 0EG (LSC 11/011)

At the request of the Chair, Ms Kathy Driver, Acting Principal Licensing
Officer, introduced the report which detailed the review application for Poplar
Convenience Store, 225 East India Dock Road, London E14 OEG. It was
noted that the review had been triggered by Trading Standards.

At the request of the Chair Mr lan Moseley, Trading Standards, explained that
the premises was situated adjacent to an area identified as being at a higher
risk of alcohol linked anti-social behaviour. He then explained the incidents
which had led to the review, In April 2009, information was received from the
Police stating that a 10 and 14 year old was found in possession of cigarettes
believed to have been brought from the premises.

It was noted that on 26" August 2009 a person under the age of 18 was sold
a pack of 4 cans of Kronebourg 1664 lager by a member of staff who received
a £80 penalty change notice and a written warning had been sent to Mr
Mashood Alom the Premises Licence Holder. On 4" November 2009, a
volunteer under the age of 18 was sold a can of Fosters lager by another
member of staff. It was noted that in neither case did anyone on the premises
identify themselves as a personal licence holder as it was a condition of the
premises licence that all sales must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

Also on 22" March 2010 during a joint visit between Trading Standards,
Police and HMRC, two bottles of Glen’s Vodka and 95 bottles of wine on
which duty had not been paid were found on the premises and then seized by
Customs and Excise officers. Mr Moseley concluded that in view of the nature

Page 22 2



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 13/07/2010 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

of the offences and the apparent lack of day to day control at the premises the
Trading Standards Service urged the Licensing Sub Committee to exercise its
powers under section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 and revoke the license or
alternatively suggested conditions which could be imposed which was
referred to in his statement on page 29 of the agenda.

At the request of the Chair Mr Mashood Alom explained that on both incidents
where underage sales were conducted, he himself was not present at the
premises and that he had told members of staff not to sell alcohol while he
was away. However his instructions were ignored and therefore sales to
underage children were made, he also stated that as a result of this he had
dismissed the member of staff involved in the transactions. Mr Alom
concluded by explaining that he was trying to do his best to train staff on the
responsible sale of alcohol and was also sending staff on training to become
personal licence holders.

In response to a question Mr Alom explained that he was unable to tell the
difference between counterfeit vodka and the original, he explained it was his
first shop, and it had only been opened since 2008. It was noted that the non
duty paid alcohol was brought from someone who came to the shop, who
appeared to be a trader, and that it was sold to Mr Alom without an invoice but
was told that he would return with the invoice the next day however he did not
come back.

In response to another question it was noted that since the incidents, Mr Alom
had introduced the Challenge 21 policy and had signs up on the premises
informing customers that they would require ID for the sale of alcohol/tobacco.
He explained that on both occasions he had told staff not to serve customers
alcohol while he was away from the premises. It was also noted that Mr Alom
had arranged for members of staff to attend a training session on 10" August
2010.

Mr Paul Greeno, Senior Advocate advised Members that the Designated
Premises Supervisor (DPS), did not always have to be present in the shop
when there is a sale of alcohol, however staff needed to be trained on the
responsible sale of alcohol.

The Chair advised that the Sub Committee would at 6.47pm adjourn to
consider the evidence presented. Members reconvened at 7.05pm. The Chair
reported that;

Having heard from both the applicant, Mr lan Moseley, Trading Standards and
Mr Mashood Alom, Premise License Holder, Members considered their
various options. Due to the nature of the issues, the sale of alcohol to minors
and the possession of a large amount of smuggled/counterfeit alcohol, it is not
considered appropriate to take no action.

Due to the nature of failures, Members did not consider it appropriate to
impose additional conditions. Members were satisfied that the problems at the
premises were down to poor management and conditions would not address
this.

Page 23 3



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 13/07/2010

4.2

Further, as the issue was down to poor management, it was not considered
that the removal of the DPS would assist. That left suspension or revocation
of the licence. Members noted the DCMS guidance at paragraphs 11.23 to
11.27, and were satisfied that the prevention of crime and disorder objective
had been undermined. Members therefore considered that the Licence should
be revoked.

RESOLVED

That the review application for Poplar Convenience Store, 225 East India
Dock Road, London E14 OEG be GRANTED, with the revocation of the
licence.

Application for a New Premises Licence for Royal Duke Superstore, 474
Commercial Road, E1 0JN (LSC 12/011)

At the request of the Chair, Ms Kathy Driver, introduced the report which
detailed the new application for Royal Duke Superstore, 474 Commercial
Road, London E1 OJN. It was noted that objections had been received from
the Metropolitan Police, Environmental Health and Planning Enforcement.

Mr Greeno explained that the Licensing Sub Committee on 9™ February 2010
had revoked the premises license following a review triggered by the
Metropolitan Police and supported by a large number of local residents. It was
further noted that the revocation was yet to be determined by an appeal
process currently being determined. It was noted that the supporting
documents received from the applicants were quite clearly from the evidence
for the appeal. It was highlighted that this was a new application and should
be determined on its new submission and not on what previously occurred.

At the request of the Chair, Mr Matthew Butt, Counsel for the applicant stated
that there had been a significant improvement in Ms Patel the premise license
holder and the premises since the revocation. He explained that he would
address the issues of crime and disorder and public nuisance separately.

The concerns of crime and disorder were due to the underage sale and the
purchase of non duty paid alcohol. He explained that since November 2009
there have been obvious problems with the premises. He briefly highlighted
the previous incidents which had occurred and as result of a successful test
purchase and the purchase of non duty paid alcohol, the member of staff
involved in both transactions was dismissed. He explained that it was an
isolated incident and highlighted that during both incidents, of the underage
sale and the purchase of non duty paid wine the licensee, Ms Patel was not
present. Therefore he asked Members to consider this application on
compassionate grounds and as isolated incidents, it was also noted that since
the incidents there had been two further test purchases, which were
unsuccessful.

Page 24 4

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 13/07/2010 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Mr Butt explained that since the revocation of the licence, Ms Patel had
sought advice and guidance from Mr David Davies, Licensing Consultant to
help her become a responsible Premise License Holder, to train staff,
introduce practices, procedures, measures and control in the work place.

Mr Butt referred Members to Section O of the supporting documents
submitted on behalf of the applicant and explained that there was no evidence
that the alcohol was non duty paid and that the condoms were counterfeit. He
referred to invoices/receipts for vodka and durex condoms which were
believed to have been counterfeit goods by Customs & Excise Officers,
however there had been no evidence form Customs Officers to confirm this.
He explained that Ms Patel only brought stock from the same supplier and
produced letters from the supplier together with invoices and accountants
records, proving not to be a fraudulent business and just a victim of an
isolated incident.

He explained that staff had wrongly accepted the underage sale and the
purchase/delivery of the non duty paid alcohol and that if Ms Patel was
present both would have been refused. Mr Butt stated that allegations in
regards to CCTV cameras was incorrect and said that that the footage
requested by the Police had been handed into Limehouse police station the
next day after the incident and that all staff assisted the police and therefore
had not breached any licence conditions.

He then addressed the concerns of public nuisance, it was noted that this was
mainly the concern of local residents, however there had been no objections
made by residents. Members were referred to Section E of the supporting
documents which were letters and a petition in support of the applicant. The
proposed draft conditions were also noted which included a condition that an
hourly patrol around the premises would be undertaken each day by a trained
member of staff. Mr Butt highlighted a supporting letter from a local resident
which said that Royal Duke Superstore would provide extra surveillance for
residents with the introduction of hourly patrols.

Mr Butt stated that the allegations that customers of Royal Duke Superstore
congregated outside the premises in the local area causing anti-social
behaviour was only hearsay and also explained that the planning permission
aspect was irrelevant and not supported.

Mr Butt then called his witnesses and asked questions of them, in Ms Petal’s
submission it was noted that she had been a licensee for 6 years, in
November a staff had failed the test purchase, and also accepted delivery of
the non duty paid alcohol, and as a result of this, was no longer working in the
premises. It was noted that all staff now received training and that the
Challenge 21 policy, the logging of all incidents and refusals on the
occurrence book and the hourly patrols around the local area had been
introduced. Ms Patel stated that if she was unable to sell alcohol then she
could not keep the premises open.

Mr Butt also questioned Mr Abbas Naqui, Night Manager, who confirmed his
experience of CCTV cameras and confirmed that the CCTV cameras had

Page 25 5



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 13/07/2010 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

always been in operation except for the one time in May 2009 for two days
and stated that he and staff of Royal Duke Superstore would always be happy
to help the Police and have done so in the past and will continue to do so in
the future.

Mr Ronald Parish and Michael King also spoke in support of the premises as
local residents and local businessman.

He then called upon Mr David Davies, Licensing Consultant, who gave a brief
history of his achievements, and his experience of working with the applicant
who had been willing to take on board all the suggestions he had made. He
commended Ms Patel's willingness and determination to become a
responsible licensee. He explained that he was confident with Ms Patel’s
progress and stated that during his visits he had witnessed both Ms Patel and
her staff working hard and ensuring that good practices were in place.

Mr Butt confirmed that if the licence was to be granted then the applicant
would agree to the conditions referred to in a document tabled by Trading
Standards which detailed the Bottle Watch Scheme.

The Chair reported that apologies for absence had been received on behalf of
Mr lan Wareing, Environmental Health, and asked for his statement on page
113 of the agenda to be noted and considered.

At the request of the Chair, PC Alan Cruickshank on behalf of the
Metropolitan Police referred to his submission on page 117 of the agenda and
explained the incidents which had led to the revocation as well as a number of
occasions when the CCTV cameras were believed not to be working, with
staff appearing to be obstructive when asked to see CCTV camera footage.

He explained that an application requesting a 24 hour license to sell alcohol
seemed inconsistent with the licensing objectives of preventing crime and
disorder and public nuisance. He explained that the applicants were aware of
the concerns of local residents and the safer neighbourhood team. He stated
that to ask for another 24 hour license whilst their original license was revoked
indicated that the applicant has not listened to any of the complaints raised at
the previous sub committee. Mr Cruickshank concluded that the hours were
too excessive and cannot see anti-social behaviour decreasing if such a
license was to be granted. He also suggested reduced hours and conditions if
Members were minded to grant the application.

At the request of the Chair, Thomas Doyle presented his submission by
referring to his statement on page 135, he explained that planning did not
support the application by the applicant to extend their hours to be permitted
to sell alcohol, as this would cause a serious public nuisance to surrounding
residential occupiers far later into the evening and morning then what
currently occurs. He stated that the extension of the premises license hours is
unreasonable and would not maintain a balance between commercial
activities and residential amenities in an area where this was clearly required.

In response to questions from Members the following was noted;

Page 26 6



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 13/07/2010 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

That there had been two further incidents where CCTV cameras were not
working, on 21%t January and 28" January 2010 and 1% February 2010 there
was trouble downloading the CCTV images, however officers seized the USB
stick. Mr Naqui explained that the CCTV cameras had always been in
operation and that the only one time it wasn’t working was for two days during
May 2009.

Mr Butt clarified that the Police report should be amended and should state
that the person attacked was not a male as referred to in the statement but
should be Ms Patel. It was also noted that the CCTV cameras were currently
working and all staff had been trained how to use it.

It was noted that the CCTV footage for the incident on 21% January 2010 was
handed in to Limehouse police station the very next day on 22" January. It
was further noted that CCTV footage for the assault on 28" January 2010 was
not requested by the police.

In response to another questions, Ms Patel confirmed that the member of staff
who was involved in the incidents on 4™ November and 17" November had
not received ‘proper’ training.

Mr Butt explained that Ms Patel had changed, was more aware and
responsible and there were fewer problems in the area. Mr Cruickshank
confirmed that there was no increase or decrease in anti-social behaviour in
the local area.

In response to a further question Mr Butt confirmed that if the application was
to be granted they would withdraw their appeal. Members asked questions
regarding SIA door supervisors, types of customers who came to the shop,
what their peak hours of trading were and where alcohol was displayed in the
premises.

Despite, Mr Butt questioning the statements by Mr Cruikshank, Mr
Cruickshank confirmed that he stood by the statements he had made. He also
confirmed that he checked the crime incident reports on a regular basis to see
if there were any amendments or updates, however had not done so over the
last couple of weeks. It was noted that the police were currently not
investigating the wholesale supplier, as this would be done by Customs and
Excise.

In response to another question it was unclear whether any enquires were
made to confirm if the condoms/alcohol were counterfeit. Mr. Greeno selling
counterfeit goods did not always lead to prosecution as suppliers would have
to be investigated.

Mr. Greeno advised that as it had not been clarified whether or not the goods
were counterfeit then it would be for members to consider and decide on a
balance of probabilities. Mr. Greeno also again confirmed hat the application
should be considered as a fresh new application and would not be determined
by the previous decision.

Page 27 7



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 13/07/2010 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

The Chair advised that the Sub Committee would at 8.32pm adjourn to
consider the evidence presented. Members reconvened at 9.20pm. Mr
Greeno reported that Members wished to suspend standing orders and
extend the meeting by a further 1 hour in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution;

The Chair advised that the Sub Committee would at 9.24pm adjourn to
continue considering the evidence presented. Members reconvened at
10.05pm. The Chair reported that;

Members had listened carefully to all parties, although Members were aware
that the previous licence was revoked and was subject to an appeal,
Members had disregarded this and considered this as a fresh new application.

Members had separated the objections into two areas. Firstly, that of public
nuisance. Aside from the statement attributed to PC Marshall, there was no
other evidence of public nuisance. The applicant had called two local
residents, as well as Mr Davies, who had stated that they did not suffer
nuisance from the premises. On balance, Members were therefore satisfied
that public nuisance is not attributable to the premises.

The second area was crime and disorder. This was of three issues. Firstly the
sale of alcohol to minors; Members noted that the member of staff who had
sold alcohol has been dismissed from work after the incidents. Members also
noted that Ms Patel had accepted that training may not have been ‘proper’. Mr
Davies had said that training had improved. It is also noted that the two recent
test purchases had been unsuccessful. Members were therefore satisfied that
this has been addressed.

The remaining two issues were both disputed, namely counterfeit goods and
the operation of CCTV cameras.

As to whether the goods were counterfeit, this had not been confirmed one
way or the other, Members noted that Kevin Maple, Trading Standards, stated
that the Vodka was believed to have been counterfeit and based on the batch
numbers, the condoms were likely to have been counterfeit. Members were
prepared to accept the evidence of the Trading Standards Officer, that the
goods were counterfeit.

As to the CCTV cameras, Members accepted what the police stated and that
staff were obstructive when asked to provide CCTV images.

Members did not therefore consider that the prevention of crime and disorder
objective had been met and would be met. Members also did not consider
that additional conditions could be imposed and were satisfied that they could
not grant the application.

RESOLVED

Page 28 8



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 13/07/2010 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
That the new application for Royal Duke Superstore, 474 Commercial Road,

London E1 0JN be Refused.

5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT

There was no other business considered urgent by the Chair.

The meeting ended at 10.15 p.m.

Chair, Councillor Kabir Ahmed
Licensing Sub Committee

Page 29 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 20/07/2010 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
HELD AT 6.30 P.M. ON TUESDAY, 20 JULY 2010

COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT,
LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present:
Councillor Peter Golds (Chair)

Councillor Kabir Ahmed
Councillor Amy Whitelock

Officers Present:

Mohshin Ali (Acting Senior Licensing Officer)
Paul Greeno — (Senior Advocate)

Kerry Muré (Senior Lawyer)

Simmi Yesmin (Senior Committee Officer)

Applicants In Attendance:

Jane Burke - (Metropolitan Police)
Matthew Clark - (HRMC Customs & Excise)

Objectors In Attendance:

Habib Altun - (Virginia Supermarket)
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting, ensured that introductions
were made and then briefly outlined the procedure of the meeting.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
There were no apologies for absence.

2, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Councillor Kabir Ahmed declared a personal in agenda item 5.1, Application
for a review of the premises licence for Virginia Supermarket, Virginia Road,
London E2 7NF on the basis that the premise was in his ward.

3. RULES OF PROCEDURE

The Rules of Procedures were noted.

Page 31 1



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 20/07/2010

5.1

UNRESTRICTED MINUTES

The unrestricted minutes of the Licensing Sub Committees held on 15 June,
24™ June and 29" June were agreed as a correct record of the proceedings.

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application to Review the Premises Licence for Virginia Supermarket, 59
Virginia Road, London E2 7NF (LSC 13/011)

At the request of the Chair, Mr Mohshin Ali, Acting Senior Licensing Officer,
introduced the report which detailed the review application for Virginia
Supermarket, Virginia Road, London E2 7NF. It was noted that the review had
been triggered by the Metropolitan Police.

At the request of the Chair, Jane Burke, Metropolitan Police explained that on
the 19" January 2010 Police Officers together with HRMC Customs Officers
and Trading Standards conducted a joint operation targeting licensed
premises in the borough. She explained that Virginia Supermarket was one of
the premises identified for a visit. She explained that an examination of the
alcohol on sale at the premises revealed that a total of 2.1 litres of spirits did
not display the required UK duty stamp. This meant that the duty had not
been paid on the alcohol and that it had either been smuggled into the country
illegally or not brought from an official source. It was also found that there
were 119.25 litres of wine for sale at the premises at a price where the shop
would have been unable to sell it at a profit. The goods were seized and a
seizure information notice was issued, giving the premise license holders the
opportunity to be able to reclaim the goods if they could produce proof that the
alcohol was purchased legitimately and that taxes had been paid. This was to
be done a within a certain period of time, however this had not been done.
The total amount of duty and VAT evaded has been calculated as £332.44.

Mr Matthew Clark, Customs Officer referred to his statement on page 49 of
the agenda and explained that the bottles of Pernot were found to have
counterfeit stamps, he also emphasised that the wines were on a special offer
of 2 bottles for £6, a price where the shop could not be making a profit had
duty been paid.

Ms Burke then referred Members to the DCMS guidance, where it stated that
“there is a certain activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises,
which the secretary of state considers should be treated particularly seriously,
one of which is for the use of the licensed premises for the sale of smuggled
tobacco and alcohol”. Ms Burke concluded that taking into account the
amount of goods seized they were asking that the premises license be
suspended for a period of time.

At the request of the Chair, Mr Habib Altun, Premise License Holder referred
to his statement on page 85 of the agenda and explained that between 16"

Page 32 2

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 20/07/2010 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

January and 5™ February 2010 he had gone to visit his ill grandmother in
Turkey. He explained that whilst he was away an alcohol supplier came into
the shop and made a very good offer on the sale of wine, he explained that
his brother accepted this offer and then put it on sale as a special offer. He
explained that it emerged later that the offer was based on a failure to pay
duty on the wine, he explained that it was a mistake made by his brother and
apologised.

He explained that the Pernod which was also seized at the same time as the
wine, had not been part of a cut price deal with the supplier. He explained that
the HRMC believed this not to have duty stamp, however this was because
the Pernod was purchased before the new arrangements were brought in for
the requirement of duty stamps. It was noted that the Pernod was a slow
mover and had been on the shelf for a very long time.

Mr Altun stated that he normally purchased alcohol and goods from big
suppliers such as bestways cash and carry and imperials. He stated that it
was a family run business and that his family depended on this income. He
concluded that is was a mistake made by his brother and that if had been in
the shop this would not have happened.

In response to Members’ questions it was noted that it was his brother Ergin
Altun, who is also the premise license holder who had purchased the drinks, it
was also noted that the amount of goods seized was considerably lower then
what had been found and seized from other premises elsewhere in the
borough. Ms Burke confirmed that the premises had no history of any
previous incidents concerning underage sales, anti-social behaviour etc and
that this had been a one off incident.

In response to further questions Mr Altun explained that wine bottles did not
display stamps on them and that's why it is often difficult to check whether
duty has been paid or not. Mr Habib Altun stated that he out of the country for
approximately three weeks during which the incident occurred. It was noted
that the Pernot bottles were old and may not have had stamps on them.

The Chair advised that the Sub Committee would at 6.58pm adjourn to
consider the evidence presented. Members reconvened at 7.20pm. The Chair
reported that;

Members had heard representations from PC Burke, Mr Matthew Clark and
Mr Altun. Members were concerned the fact that it had been one of the
Premises License Holder, who had overall control of the running of the
premises, that had actually purchased the alcohol. Members accepted what
the Customs Officer had said about the price the alcohol was sold at and
therefore believed that this was done purely for financial gain.

Members noted that the premises had no record of any previous
issues/problems. However, taking into consideration the DCMS guidance and
the nature of the incident, it was considered necessary to suspend the
premise licence for the promotion of the licensing objectives for the prevention
of crime and disorder.

Page 33 3



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 20/07/2010 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

RESOLVED
That the review application for Virginia Supermarket, 59 Virginia Road,

London E2 7NF be GRANTED, with the suspension of the sale of alcohol
licence for a period of four weeks.

5.2 Application to Vary the Premises Licence for the Madison's Bar &
Restaurant, Manhattan Building, Bow Quarter, Fairfield Road, London E3
2UJ (LSC 14/011)

The application was withdrawn by the applicant and therefore no longer
required to be considered by the Licensing Sub Committee.

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT
There was no other business that the Chair considered urgent.

The meeting ended at 7.20 p.m.

Chair, Councillor Peter Golds
Licensing Sub Committee

Page 34 4



Agenda Iltem 5.1

Committee : Date Classification Report No. Agenda ltem
No.
h
Licensing Sub Committee 19" August 2010 | |y 1o cified LSC 18/011
Report of Colin Perrins
Head of Trading Standards and Commercial Title Licensing Act 2003

Originating Officer:

Nick Kemp Licensing Officer

Application for a New Premises Licence for
Perfect Fried Chicken, 197 East India Dock Road,
London E14 OED

Ward affected East India & Lansbury

1.0 Summary

Applicant:
Name and

Address of Premises:

Licence sought:

Objectors:

2.0 Recommendations

Mohammed Ali Ahmed

Perfect Fried Chicken
197 East India Dock Road
London

E14 OED

Licensing Act 2003, New Premises Licence
Late Night Refreshment

Local Residents

Metropolitan Police

Environmental Protection
Planning Enforcement

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper"

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder

020 7364 7446

Page 35




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Background

This is an application for a new premises licence for:

Perfect Fried Chicken, 197 East India Dock Road, E14 OED
A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1.

= Due to recent directions from Information Governance, personal
details have been redacted from the report. The original details
are on file and can be produced by the Licensing Officer.

The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment:

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 hours to 02:00 hours the following day
Friday & Saturday  11:00 hours to 04:00 hours the following Day

Hours premises are open to the public:

Members may like to note that the applicant has not stated the hours he
intends to be open to the public. This will have to be established during
the hearing.

A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 2.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 7" January 2008.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government’s website, www.culture.gov.uk. It
was substantially revised on the 28 June 2007.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Page 36



5.0 Representations

5.1 All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing

5.2 Interested party as defined in Section 13 (3) of the Licensing Act 2003 is
limited to persons living in the vicinity of the premises, their
representatives and local businesses in the vicinity of the premises and
their representatives. Essentially, the interested party making the
representation should show by what they say that they, or those they
represent are sufficiently close to be personally affected by the
application.

5.3 Only a responsible authority or an interested party can make a
representation. Both of these terms are defined by statute, in Section 13
of the Licensing Act 2003.

5.4 There are two tests for an interested party and only one for a responsible
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

5.5 All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

5.6 Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Interested parties and
their representatives have to meet this test.

5.7 The Secretary of State recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit
of the doubt should be given to the interested party making the
representation.

5.8 Section 182 Advice by the DCMS concerning relevant, vexatious and
frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 3.

5.9 All the representations in this report have been considered by the
relevant officer (Licensing Services Manager) and determined to have
met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

5.10 This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the following:
Local Residents
Metropolitan Police
Environmental Protection
Planning Enforcement
See Appendices 4-8

Page 37



5.11 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).

Planning

Health and Safety

Noise (Environmental Health)

Trading Standards

Child Protection

5.12 In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

the prevention of crime and disorder

public safety

the prevention of public nuisance

the protection of children from harm

5.13 The objections cover allegations of:
¢ Anti-social behaviour on the premises
¢ Anti social behaviour from patrons leaving the premises
¢ Acting as a magnet attracting the young who then engage in anti-
social behaviour
Noise while the premise is in use
Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities
Close proximity to residential properties
Noxious smells or light pollution
Noise leakage from the premises
Lack of planning permission
Rodent infestation

5.14 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

6.0 Licensing Officer Comments

6.1 The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore
is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Page 38



Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

+ As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” It is a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.6).

Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.7).

++ Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

+ Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives. A condition may imposed provided of course
that Members are satisfied that it is necessary and proportionate

“ Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

% The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

¢ It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S10.24).

% The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. \Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing
hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

+ Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.09) and censorship
avoided (10.31).

+ Routine conditions about drink promotions are not permitted but can

be imposed in an appropriate circumstances (10.40). The Office of

Fair Trading’s Advice also needs to be considered, namely that

minimum prices setting is not permitted.

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the

premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied
by an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

Page 39



6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 9 - 17 Members are given general advice, and also have
explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and
other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

Exemptions

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Act states that entertainment in churches,
Morris dancing (and accompanying music if live and unamplified) and
incidental music are not licensable activities-that is no conditions can be
set for them.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

Page 40



8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 41



10.0 Appendices
Appendix 1
Appendix 2

Appendix 3

Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6
Appendix 7
Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10

Appendix 11

Appendix 12

Appendix 13

Appendix 14

Appendix 15

Appendix 16

Appendix 17

A copy of the application
Maps of the area

Section 182 Advice by the DCMS- Relevant, vexatious
and frivolous representations

Petition from Local residents

Details of names on the petition
Representation from Metropolitan Police
Representation from Environmental Protection
Representation from Planning Enforcement

Licensing Officer comments on Anti-Social Behaviour On
The Premises

Licensing Officer comments on Anti-Social Behaviour
From Patrons Leaving The Premises

Licensing Officer comments on Acting As A Magnet
Attracting The Young Who Then Engage In Anti-Social
Behaviour

Licensing Officer comments on Noise while the premise
is in use

Licensing Officer comments on Access and Egress
problems

Licensing Officer comments on Noxious smells or light
pollution

Licensing Officer comments on Noise Leakage from the
Premises

Licensing Officer comments on Planning

Licensing Officer comments on Licensing Policy relating
to hours of trading

Page 42



Appendix 1

Page 43



Page 44



-
=B

TOWER HAMLETS ' LICENSING ACT 2003

FOR OFFICE USE

RECEIPT / INVOICE NO. FEE REQUIRED: Date: Initials:

This form should be completed and forwarded to: Licensing Section, Mulberry Place
(AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY with a cheque for the
correct fee, made payable to the London Borough of Tower Hamlets.

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IANE" (Insert name(s) of applicant) Mot AL AW A0

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 - Premises details ! i
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or dgs B
) ‘ o TRADING STARNARNS
ey ,(fg_ b ?‘( o C\ C e Woxn ? =
, . 16 JUN 2010
45 ol lwdha Docte 1\
| OFERL
()C‘) 6) (C’J\( Lé By ?:w et A G
Post town L ani 6 N } Post code = (_{ D

Non-domestic rateable value of premises [ £ L{/
EX =t

1
MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Acf_Templo'res\PremisePNglg@wlg'eﬁ\ise_IOO.doc




Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick | yes

a) an individual or individuals® Piease complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i. asa limited company [ please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership [0 please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)

a

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

C) a recognised club [0 please complete section (B)
d) a charity [l please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [ please complete section (B)
f) a health service body [0 please complete section (B)
o)) an individual who is registered under Part 2 of [ please complete section (B)

the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect
of an independent hospital

h) the chief officer of palice of a police force in
England and Wales

a

please complete section (B)

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick |1 yes
= | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

« | am making the application pursuant to a O
= statutory function or
»  afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic AcfﬂTemp!aB%ﬁisﬁQew\NewPremise.lOO‘doc



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

-

//’
Mr L2 Mrs Miss Ms Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
f xx it Y AN §; FVARA AL %\; ‘\\i §

Please tick | yes

I am 18 years old or over-, ~ T, P ]
vorLect triod C© L C ke

Current postal e —— TR N E

address if different (4= Loy hidag ool KoA O

from premises pn p PR

address LLON DN

Post Town L)ﬁ;\?\‘{)(ﬁ‘?\:‘ Postcode el OED

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick | yes
| am 18 years old or over O

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Rage 47

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremise 100.doc



B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give

any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body

corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Telephone number, if any

E-mail (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Day

Month Year

LS

@Q%f

Day

L]

Month Year

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Page 48

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremise.100.doc




What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act

2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

Please tick [ | yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

O
O
O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) N
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) O
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]

O

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

iy making music (if ticking yes, fill in box ) O

i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) |

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) [
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) £

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) n

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Bage 49

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremise 100.doc



A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both - please tick

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of a film take place indoors Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read or outdoors or both - please tick

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (pl read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page
MIALTCENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Ac‘r_Temp!ofes\Prgnises New\NewPremise.100.doc



C

indoor sporting events Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling entertainment Will the Boxing or wrestling entertainment take | Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish ) Both

Mon Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 51

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremise.100.doc



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors

Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]

guidance note 6) {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (p! read guidance

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (piease read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page £2

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Prémises New\NewPremise.100.doc




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both —~ please tick [Y1]

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read

guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar description to that Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

falling within (e), (f) or (g) providing

Standard days and timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within (e}, (f) or {q) (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e or at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

[Bage 53
MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremise.100.doc



Provision of facilities for making music
Standard days and timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be
providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors Indoor

or outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please

read guidance note 2)

Outdoor
Both
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the facilities for making music (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
facilities for making music entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Papge ]

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremise.100.doc




J

Provision of facilities for dancing
Standard days and timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoor
outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read

guidance note 2)

Qutdoor
Both

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the facilities for dancing (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

e 55

RaMg
MLICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises w\NewPremise.100.doc




K

Provision of facilities for entertainment Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
of a similar description to that falling providing
within lor J
Standard days and timings (please read
guidance note 6) Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoor
outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please
read guidance note 2)
Qutdoor
Both
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that faliing within j or k (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within | or J at different times to those listed in the column on the
Sat left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

Page b6

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremise.100.doc



L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors L]
Standard days and timings (please take place indoors or outdoors or both ~ b
read guidance note 6) please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon ) - ) Please give further details here (please read guidance
(Lo | olown ,) ;
& i ey Cocnet O ~c "”"z"\f’ié
Vormy e |0 0 e lluvon Hod fou & veedabnen
A N P £ L \
Tue [ £ . -
(AR PN UA
Vi G e
LR oAy { :
Wed . . _ | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
U o | 6L G VW | (please read guidance note 4)
[\t est e { J | |
Thor - B —— N !\\\'\ L\ (‘:){1 ¢ ,\\(;S(:\&/\(Li\ \i,)\ ff@*\{it\» L
W owia | bl auvn
Nige, | £5a0
Fri .. i . Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Lo {k}ﬁﬁf L | provision of late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the
. ) column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
(Ve oo ‘
sat 21{)&\;’1*‘ a 5 ¥V n o P ) | C\ » CWM\#’( ~€’U)‘*E2,
i PO \\AE\&M\SEC) LN - % i
e Lt me ! A N
Sun N o O {;L\; (&u‘g\ ‘{‘KUJ.Q .
Howan | 36y | N
Wioo (2o
M
Supply of aicohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — | On the
Standard days and timings (please read please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 7) premises
guidance note 6) Off the
premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Box M continues on the next page...

Page 57

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremise.100.doc




Box M continued

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

Address

Postcode

Personal Licence number(if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

Page £8

M:ALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremise.100.doc



O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public

Standard timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to the premises to be open at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Rage 59

MILICENSING\Word971\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremise.100.doc



P
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

b, Sedehy meaduns U R\&ui‘ fov Pubuc ¢

Nl
o Uz ‘ hvovesl e OV RReneg
Chea ML e Lonic CCTV gc\:@\siﬂy ot \ .

cl oo Sha ez 4 Lfvi@w fyouns |
AL ovw {ooie C:w-kjkf «(i(;r \}wv’b&f Q'\/QM@

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

'Il’\if‘xx\"\ﬁ\&xz@) ety wa O ol

c¢) Public safety

oon Skl 12l Mﬁ%\ Frovng dl

g/ §zg,/.()\§ a b wexle ha(wqcﬁ;i o L&)d( .

{ Wee suee S

Al

pu\b{\i ST ?‘?}U l& Ouir Nowpey Oee gw ory a i

¢

tfaern O OV bQ b\(&g ( fO LusSdie
e Trest A WA box

Page &6

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises New\NewPremise.100.doc




d) The prevention of public nuisance

bicowe edeblielh buswse o 1y yoory i
cNe el avanae &L Yveudle  wrale s, U0 CQ“? ol
wdia Loedin  lwee dink  ace s ckw«iﬂ o wi(m

by ye Levek c»k&«gs\;i:i : o weadd ke e

e) The protection of children from harm

I{ e Lo G ok Czj‘w Orclyamy i U\AC(

e s’)c; . ()\LKE\W’V\ ‘ A S GBUY @‘ﬂ. U cel i<

(oncowny L any \/\l Ve (o(gmi—’ Y4 OU:\SWS\ W’*?W&_S

N

B
Lo Yoy %ku\ PESEN

You have completed part 3 of this form. Below is a checklist for your
assistance.

CHECKLIST:
Please tick [ yes
- I have made or enclosed payment of the fee E?I/
. I have enclosed the plan of the premises {2/
. I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others E]/

where applicable

] I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be Premises O
Supervisor, if applicable

. I understand that | must now advertise my application E/

S

= I'understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will {4
be rejected

e 61

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises Newg\)ewPremnse(IOO.doc



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance
note 11) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

N
A

Signature

Capacity

MANVA G

d d
For joint applications signature of 2n applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

y
MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic AcT_TemplaTeE\@gxges €w\NewPremise.100.doc



Appendix 2

Page 63



Page 64



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

Map

H

R

e
et
i

yaround

Playground

&\ﬂ

Public Gardens

750

1
2
[
O
(7]

Notes:

Map of:

Large Scale

Page 65

Produced 10 August 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©

Crown Copyright 1998,

197 East India Dock

Road

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior

permission of Crdnance Survey
Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlet:

Licence Number: LA100019288

10/08/2010

?ServiceName=0V Wards&Client...

.Esrimap

.esri.esrimap

http://ahgisws01/servlet/com



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

Map

i

2

»_,.
R
DA

e o

e e

1750

1
2
©
©
n

Notes:

Map of:

Medium

197 East India Dock

Road

Produced 10 August 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©

Crown Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior

permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 66

10/08/2010

=0V _Wards&Client...

.Esrimap?ServiceName

.esri.esrimap

http://ahgisws01/servlet/com



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

Robin Hood
Garders

=2 Scale 1:5000

Map of: Notes:

197 East India DOCk Small scale
Road

Produced 10 August 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©
Crown Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamiets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 67
http://ahgisws01/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=0V Wards&Client... 10/08/2010



Page 68



Appendix 3

Page 69



Page 70



Section 182 Advice by the DCMS

Updated Jan 08

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.8 A representation would only be “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of
the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing
objectives. For example, a representation from a local businessman which
argued that his business would be commercially damaged by a new
licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a
representation that nuisance caused by the new premises would deter
customers from entering the local area and the steps proposed by the
applicant to control that nuisance were inadequate would be relevant.
There is no requirement for an interested party or responsible authority to
produce a recorded history of problems at a premises to support their
representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new premises.
Further information for interested parties about the process for making
representations is available in “Guidance for interested parties: Making
representations” which can be found on the DCMS website.

9.9 The “cumulative impact” on the licensing objectives of a concentration of
multiple licensed premises may also give rise to a relevant
representation when an application for the grant or variation of a
premises licence is being considered, but not in relation to an application
for review which must relate to an individual premises.

9.10 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether any representation
by an interested party is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might
ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. Vexation may arise
because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will
therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Frivolous
representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. An interested party who is aggrieved by a rejection of their
representations on these grounds may challenge the authority’s decision
by way of judicial review.

9.11 Licensing authorities should not take decisions on whether
representations are relevant on the basis of any political judgement. This
may be difficult for ward councillors receiving complaints from residents
within their own wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary
to the recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be
prepared by officials for consideration by the subcommittee before any
decision is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any ward councillor who
considers that their own interests are such that they are unable to .
consider the matter independently should disqualify themselves.

9.12 The Secretary of State recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit
of the doubt should be given to the interested party making the

Page 71



representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an
opportunity for the person or body making the representation to amplify
and clarify it. If it then emerged, for example, that the representation
should not be supported, the licensing authority could decide not to take
any action in respect of the application.

9.13 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites
about how any interested party can make representations to them.

Page 72



Appendix 4

Page 73



Page 74



01/07/10
Attention: The Licensing Section
PO Box 055739

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Mulberry Place

5 Clove Crescent

London E14 1BY

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Premises Licensing Application (Late license) for Mohammed Ali Ahmed Perfect Fried Chicken at
197 East India Dock Road, London E14 OED

It has been brought to our attention that Mr Ahmed of the above address is applying to extend his
business hours of operations to the following:

Sun to Fri: 11:00 to 02:00
Sat: 11:00 to 04:00

We are writing to inform you that we (the residents at 187 East India Dock Road, London E14 OEF -
refer to the below for details) object to the proposal of this application. We highlight the reasons of
our objections and cause of concern:

Some of the retail units along East India Dock Road presently trade until 11:00 pm. This has been
causing youths to congregate outside these premises causing ASB and a nuisance to the local
residents. People and the residents of 187 East India Dock Road have reported repeated incidents of
mugging, burglary, harassment, and physical attacks experienced over the last 5 year period. As a
result, with the assistance from our local MP Jim Fitzpatrick and the police, CCTV has been installed
however it is debatable whether this has had a positive effect. Moreover, there is already the
concern from a health and safety risk perspective on the smells and refuse bin kept in front of the
shop along East India Dock Road. We had experienced unpleasant mice/rodent infestation issue
present throughout our flats and the entire building over a long period. Therefore, we strongly
believe that by extending the trading hours for the above address will only further exacerbate these
issues and cause further misery to the local residents.

In light of the above, we believe that Tower Hamlets Council will make the right decision and refuse
the application in line with the policy of committing to reduce ASB and noise nuisance and improve

9 M“»w’

the safety of all residents. e i

BTt
_ MellE
Yours sincerely, o

Fusion Residents, 187 East India Dock Road, London E14 OEF ‘;‘%‘«gu‘* v BT AN

Cc: Mr Jim Fitzpatrick, Local MP \




Objections to Premises Licensing Application (Late license) for Mohammed Ali Ahmed Perfect Fried
Chicken at 197 East India Dock Road, London E14 OED

_ ~ Name Signature 187 East India Dock Rd
B eyl Flat Number
ThpP ) TR PN
T as/fan

U=

C sz

4, gr="

Jlal LA

D AL

T Tl\ domm

Sokber Hlcaag]

(. 9(”4{' /[(v‘ })L\

, P J
Ve CA Y e v

S. Swagiro”

C . MGllee

D ;\fo\

A PR

gaf(éﬁ Mv

Vv{ Fwﬂmﬁ

Pofom Jothasns

¢ RAG I Lee ey

Tawe Do

2 ofi

Page 76



Obijections to Premises Licensing Application (Late license) for Mohammed Ali Ahmed Perfect Fried
Chicken at 197 East India Dock Road, London E14 OED
Name Signature ' 187 East India Dock Rd

Flat Number
R
‘—/m (>

~ABIL  RHANV
Avdillah Qeman
Alap L Gacr)
7:) L Q.
Teusan
Loltdan Herver
L D\wws
/ﬂ S(’)z\f)/\jk,x
nO A
7 MARE-

W¥=00Y LCARD
QuocC o ReGINA

NATUANAEL BenTpM (D

Pege 77



Page 78



Appendix 5

Page 79



Page 80



SIX°L61 peOY00QEIpUjiSET

430 ¥13 uopuo PEOY X00( elpu) jse3 /g| 997
430 ¥13 Uopuol peoyyoog elpulise3 /gL ) foueN
430413 Uopuo]  peoy 00( elpuj }se3 /g . huegsepeyg
430 v13 uopuoT PeOY %00( eipuj ijse] /g| B uewsQ yejinpqy
430 13 uopuoT PeOY X00Q eipuj }se3 /8| Ueyy jiyes
430 v13 uopuo PEOY X00( eipuj }se3 /8| BJEe|\ ezlA]
430 v13 uopuoT peoy %00( elpuj jse3] /g| - ou3
430 ¥13 uopuoT PeOY Xo0Q elpuj ise3 /8| ) weT 4
430 ¥13 uopuo- PeOY 300( elpuj jse3 /8| eAig suer
430 #13 uopuoT PEOY X%00(Q eipuj ise3 /g| uosisjed sa-aibies)
430 1.3 uopuo]  peoyspoqelpulise3 /gL weyer weAed
430 ¥13 uopuoT PEOY %00( elpuj }se3 /g| B usyo Ha
430 v13 uopuoT PEOY %00 elpu| jse] /8| ) ueusjo) >.:m._u
430713 Uopuo ]  peoy yoo( eipuj ise3 /gl ) “phog
430 v13 uopuoT PEOY %00 elpuj }se3 /8| 19led N
430 v13 uopuoT PeOY X00( eipuj jse3 /g| BN a
430 ¥13 uopuoT PEOY X00Q eipuj }se3 /g| 99YOON O
430 v13 uopuo PEOY X00( eipuj ise3g /8| Aodueys g
430 vL3 uopuo- PEOY X00( eipuj }se3] /8| t_m_azwoO 9yl
| 430 vL3 uopuo PEOY %00(] eipu| jse] /g| B ue)yog
430 v13 uopuoT PEOY X00(Q eipuj }se3 /g| ) weyj |
430 ¥13 uopuo peoy X00( eipuj ijse3 /g| _ uewyey O
430 v13 uopuoT PeOY X20( eipuj jse] /g| lueg vy
430¥13 uopuoT PEOY X00( Elpuj }se] /g| ewieH
430 ¥13 uopuoT PEOY X00(Q elpu| jse] /8| uosjoqq| vy
430 ¥13 uopuoT PEOY X00( eipuj 1se3 /8| ) SiwieH o
430 13 uopuoTy PEOY %00(Q Elpu| jse] /8| 1a1dnooQ ay
430 ¥13 uopuoT peod oog elpulises /gL 0000 NN uenzej
430 v13 uopuoT PEOY ¥00(Q eipuj }se3 /g| uei] eyl
8p092}sod gssalppy Zssaippy LSsalppy| sweN

Page 81



SIX'L6 | peOYMOOQEIPUjISE]

uiweluag |oeueyeN

430 v13 uopuot peoy ¥00( eipuj jse3 /g

o T T T 2 e S S

43013 uopuot peoy ¥o0(Q eipuj ise3 ;g| |

T s B SR SV NN e i R

430 ¥13 Uopuo]  peoy ¥00q eIpy jse3 /g)

P T e S S

430 %13 Uopuo peoy yooQ eipuj jse3 zg| |

S e VU S s s S

430 #1373 Uopuol  peoy yooq eipujise3 sg,

“Ja1dnoog ay] |

e SOV e M T AL

430413 uopuol  peoy ooq eipujjseq sg|

. A A

430713 uopuor | peowyooqmpuise e, ~_®Buibsy g oonp.
A307L3  Uopuor  peoyrpogepuise3 g - uedlhpusp

430913 Uopuol  peoy ooq eipujise sg| |

| 430%13 _OPUOT _PeoMogelpulises gy 7]
;;ufm,_b;@m,,!sf.Jr,cmmcfouw;,Immmm,mmmmm_{mmcmmwk%:ﬁrfx:,,,!.{_ . Puejosd
 430%13 uopuoy Peod ¥oog Elpulsse3 zg | . dewoH7

430413 COPUOT  PEOMpOgElpUlSe3 s ___ IsuioH uepior

 430¥13  uopuoy  peoy ¥o0q Eipu| 1se3 /g|

430713 UopuoT  peoy yooq eipujjseq 1g)

Page 82



Appendix 6

Page 83



Page 84



‘2 | METROPOLITAN .
& | pOLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

HT - Tower Hamiets Borough
HT - Whitechapel Police Station

Jackie Randall Licensing Office
Licensing Section Bethnal Green Police Station
LBTH 12 Victoria Park Square
E14 Bethnal Green
E2 9NZ

Telephone: 02082174118

Facsimile: 0208217 6688

Email: Andy.Jackson@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref: LIC/243/10

$ July 2010

Dear Jackie

I have received the application for a premise licence at Perfect Fried Chicken, 197 East
India Dock Road E14.

Upon looking into the matter and | wish to inform you that the police would wish to object
to this licence being issued for the following reasons.

Police made a site visit to the premise on 30th June 2010 together with lan Wareing from
LBTH Environmental Health. At that visit we spoke to the manager who introduced
himself as Mr Mohammed Ali Ahmed, the applicant.

The application asks for a premise licence to sell hot food until 0200hrs during the week
and 0400hrs at weekends. When asked what time he closes now he stated that he
closes at midnight. | pointed out that he needs a premise licence before he can stay
open past 2300hrs.

lan Wareing pointed out that he had bought food there about 2 weeks earlier at 0130hrs
to which the manager had no answer.

| checked the application and it mentions having CCTV and signage for CCTV at the
premise. | could see no cameras or signs and pointed this out to the manager. Together
we went looking around the premise for any cameras or signs but couldn’t find any. He
produced a business card and said that it had all been removed which made no sense.
There was no indication that any cameras had been present inside or outside the shop
recently.

| also understand that last Thursday council officers again went into the premise after
midnight and purchased a hot meal despite the warning | had given him the day before.

The behaviour shows a complete disregard for the Licensing Act as well as apparently
committing 2 offences.

I believe that the applicant has demonstrated that he is not suitable to be a premise
licence holder and for this reason the police wish to object to a premise licence being
issued.

Page 85



Yours sincerely,

Andy Jackson

Page 86



Appendix 7

Page 87



Page 88



B

TOWER HAMLETS

Communities, Localities & Culture

Licensing Dept, Environmental Health, Environmental Protection
4" Floor Anchorage House, g"gf’effycp’ace (:\H)
ove Crescen

5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY
London,
E14 1BY Enquiries Mr | Wareing

Tel 020 7364 5008

Fax 020 7364 6831

Flare Ref 041688

Your Ref

Email : environmentalhealth@towerhamiets.gov.uk

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Date 12" July 2010

Re: Application for Variation of Premises Licence at 197 East India Dock Road, London, E14
0ED

Environmental Health Representations

A.  Contextual Information

Description of location. Situated in East India Dock Road, mainly commercial but with many
residential premises above the shops.

Proximity of noise sensitive premises: Residential premises situated directly above.

Description of background noise: High levels of traffic noise as it is situated on the main A13.

Existing noise sources in use at the premises: High powered extraction fans and cooking
equipment,

B.  Complaint History, Investigation and Enforcement
There have been no complaints about this premises.

Corporate Director
Communities, Localities & Culture

Stephen Halsey

\%m gﬁﬂé‘e%%'z §,%5gg,%%g;%mpWet ‘liiles\\gﬁxﬁ‘ﬁ.g('ast|ndiaDocde1 97 001.doc
2009-2010 S 070 g}' $ ‘é/

v
/
Preventing and tackling child poverty © ‘6
N 1,
2003-2009 e Q°~ S S
Winner of 7 previous P

Beacon Awards s g.g;ﬁgvu:




Representation

Environmental Protection does object to the licence variation. The applicant has failed to identify
potential problems associated with opening until 04.00 with regard to public nuisance.

Due to the fact that there are residents contained within the same building we are concerned that
the late opening would lead to complaints about noise from patrons, increased vehicle movement
directly outside the premises, noise from plant and machinery (extract systems) and other ASB
issues.

During my visit on the 30" June 2010, the owner stated that he opens until 00.00 6 days a week.
This is currently illegal as the premises does not have a premises licence under the Licensing Act
2003. | explained that whilst working on the council’'s Out of Hours Noise Service, my security
guard and | attended at 01.35 on the 26™ June 2010 and purchased hot food. He said they must
have been clearing up. | explained that when they served me, there were 5 people behind us in a
queue that were also served and that there were at least 6 other people in the shop eating. The
owner then smiled at me. | asked about the flat above the shop and the owner stated there are 7-
8 people living there. | went on to explain the associated problems from noise with opening until
4am. During my late night visit | witnessed several people outside talking and eating and throwing
food onto the pavement. There were also vehicles pulling up (including mine), some leaving
engines running, music playing, doors being opened and shut etc.

I attended the premises again on 1% July 2010 at 00.55. The officer | was working with that night
went and purchased hot food. Bearing in mind that the applicant was warned by both myself and
a police officer the day before, he has shown blatant disregard to our advice and continued
serving past 23.00 despite not having a premises licence.

We would recommend that the application be refused until the applicant can show that he can
promote the licensing objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance.

lan Wareing
Environmental Health Technical Officer

Corporate Director
Communities, Localities & Culture

Stephen Halsey

C:\Documents and Settings\nick.kemp\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK17\EastindiaDockRd197 001.doc

Page 90



Appendix 8

Page 91



Page 92



emorandum =

SB

TOWER HAMLETS

To Licensing Department Development & Renewal Directorate
From Planning Enforcement I\'jl'alrl‘wning E;‘fOfC&T;m
uipe ace
Contact Thomas Doyle PO 30?55739
Extension 5204 5 Clove Crescent
Date 09/07/2010 London E14 1BY
Our Ref. Tel 020 7364 5204
Your Ref. Fax 020 7364 5415

Subject Licensing Objection e-mail thomas.doyle@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Objection to Premises License, 197 East India Dock Road, London, E14 0ED

The Planning Department wishes to object to the granting of a premises License at
197 East India Dock Road, London, E14 OED on the basis that the opening hours are
excessive. Approving these hours will result in a greater degree of noise and
disturbance to persons living in the area, later into the night and morning than already
being caused by this venue and others in the near vicinity.

We accept that business performs an important function in supporting a night time
economy. However, this has to balance against the needs of residents who
reasonably expect a level of “quiet” late into the evening. Due to the properties close
proximity to residential dwellings the granting of a premises license until 2.00am on
Mondays to Thursdays and Sundays and until 4.00am on Fridays and Saturdays
would be detrimental to the amenity of the neighbouring properties.

As an aside from this, the premise only has planning permission to operate as a
restaurant and hot food take-away between the following hours:

a) Mondays to Saturdays - 08.00am to 12pm (midnight)
b) Sundays — 11.00am to 10.30pm and shall not take place on Public
Holidays

Public Nuisance

Reference should be made to the Council’s Licensing Policy and the framework hours for
the operation of Licensed Premises. It states that more scrutiny should be given to
premises operating past midnight on Friday and Saturdays, past 11.30pm on Mondays to
Thursdays and past 10.30pm on Sundays. In particular the following points should be
taken into consideration.

* The location of the premises and the general character of the area in which the

premises are situated. (i.e. does the area include residential or business premises
likely to be adversely affected).

Page 93



* The proposed hours during which licensable activities will be take place and the
proposed hours during which customers will be permitted to remain on the
premises.

+ The adequacy of the applicant's proposals to address the issues of (a) the
prevention of crime and disorder and (b) the prevention of public nuisance.

Where the premises have been previously licensed, the past operation of the
premises.

* Whether customers have access to public transport when arriving at or leaving the
premises at night time and in the early hours of the morning.

* The proximity of the premises to other licensed premises in the vicinity and the
hours of those other premises.

The location of 197 East India Dock Road is in an area where residential properties are
likely to be adversely affected by noise from patrons leaving the venue.

Conclusion

Planning Enforcement do not support the application by 197 East India Dock Road to
extend their opening hours, as this will cause a serious public nuisance to surrounding
residential occupiers far later into the evening and morning then what currently occurs.
The application for a new Premises License hours is unreasonable and will not maintain a

balance between commercial activities and residential amenity in an area where this is
clearly required.

Thomas Doyle
Planning Enforcement Officer

Page 94



Appendix 9

Page 95



Page 96



Anti-Social Behaviour On The Premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Methods of management communication

Use of registered Door Supervisors

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTVv

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Signage

Seating plans

Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (Annex D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).
Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder,

Page 97



but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or
leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(8.2.6) communication, police liaison, no glasses are all relevant (S2.7-2.11).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.40).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading

This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Page 98



Appendix 10

Page 99



Page 100



Anti-Social Behaviour From Patrons Leaving The Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the
Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV (outside the premises)

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
Signhage

Cumulative Impact

Page 101



There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an
area is saturated following representations. However, the process for this
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a
particular application. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy).

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder,
but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or
leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(8.2.6) communication, police liaison, no glasses are all relevant (s.2.7-2.11).
There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
“within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 102



Appendix 11

Page 103



Page 104



Acting As A Magnet Attracting The Young Who Then Engage In Anti-
Social Behaviour

General Advice

Members will need to consider whether any of the problems alleged to be
associated with young people are the responsibility of the premises. Are they
encouraging gangs in any way? If not, there may not be any proportionate
conditions that can be applied? Are these patrons of the premises?

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application. However, hours may be an important issue.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate (in relation to the behaviour of patrons who have left the
premises) but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such control
and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of the
evening and night time economy.” (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the
Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

CCTV (outside the premises)

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
Signage

Cumulative Impact

There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an
area is saturated following representations. However the process for this
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a
particular application. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy).

Police Powers

Page 105



The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.40).

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 106



Appendix 12

Page 107



Page 108



Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing

conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
¢ Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Page 109



Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

Conditions controlling noxious smells

Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 110



Appendix 13

Page 111



Page 112



Access and Egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.10).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.10)

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 12.8 of the
licensing policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night
trading.

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
¢ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

Page 113



e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

¢ Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

¢ Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

¢ Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annex G).
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

Page 114



Appendix 14

Page 115



Page 116



Noxious smells or light pollution

General Advice

Members need to be satisfied that any problems cannot be adequately
addressed by existing legislation. Conditions must relate proportionately to the
licensable activity. Thus for example, a café that is emitting noxious smells
does so whether or not it is permitted to open past 23 00 hrs.

Any nuisance from bright lights needs to be balanced against potential crime
and disorder benefits from bright lights.

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990

Part 111 of the Act gives Environmental Health Officers the power to deal with
statutory nuisances including smells

Planning legislation may restrict external lighting.

Page 117



Page 118



Appendix 15

Page 119



Page 120



Noise Leakage from the Premises

General Advice

Extending hours may bring issues about noise leakage to the fore, as many
premises are close to residential properties (or even sometimes commercial).

The obvious areas for Members to consider, if they believe there is a problem

and it is proportionate to consider conditions are:

e Can internal works, actions or equipment reduce the noise leakage

¢ Does the problem justify curtailing the activities that are licensed. If
Members are minded to do this they must ensure conditions are clear and
readily enforceable. For example “Jazz Music Only” is not capable of legal
definition and is unenforceable.

¢ Does the problem justify limiting the hours or place of particular activities.
For example “no music in the beer garden at any time and no music past
22 30 hrs” although the premises can stay open until 01 00 hrs.

Members also need to bear in mind the statutory exemptions under the Act
(see below).

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects applicants to have sought advice and to be
able to explain how they will address problems. (See Sections 8. 1-2),
especially where a negative impact is likely on local residents or businesses
(See 12.1 for core licensing hours).

The Licensing Policy recognises that staggered hours can make a positive
contribution to alcohol related issues but that consideration will be given to
imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises are
close to residents. (See 12.4).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to public nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider the following: (this list is
not exhaustive):

¢ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
Whether certain parts should be restricted in their use
Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

o Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

Page 121



Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
for up to 24 hrs premises causing a nuisance resulting from noise emanating
from the premises.

Licensing Act 2003

Schedule 1 Part 2 states that entertainment in churches, morris dancing and
accompanying music if live and unamplified and incidental music are not
licensable activities-that is no conditions can be set for them.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or club) is
licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is primarily thus used,
and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200 additional conditions relating
to the music should only relate to public safety or the prevention of crime (or
both). That is they should not relate to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live music
between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should be set
relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to do
SO.

Public Nuisance Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions
(13.20).

The prevention of the public nuisance could include low level nuisance,
perhaps affecting a few people living locally (2.33). Licence conditions should
not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36), but it is “essential that conditions are focused on
measures within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

It may be appropriate to require take-aways to provide litter bins. (2.40).

Other Legislation

Environmental Health Officers have extensive powers under the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 to control a noise nuisance, including a
power of immediate closure.

Page 122



Appendix 16

Page 123



Page 124



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 125



Page 126



Appendix 17

Page 127



Page 128



Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

Location

Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public

The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance

Previous history

Access to public transport

Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres

Cinemas

Premises with club premises certificates
Premises licensed for off sales only

Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



Agenda ltem 5.2

Committee:

Licensing Sub-committee

Date: Classification: Report No. Agenda
Item No.

19 August 2010 LSC 19/011

Unclassified

Report of: Colin Perrins

Head of Trading Standards and Commercial

Originating Officer:
Mohshin Ali
Acting Senior Licensing Officer

Title: Licensing Act 2003

Application to vary the Premises Licence for
Liberty Lounge, 1A Bell Lane, London E1 7LA

Ward affected:
Spitalfields and Banglatown

1.0 Summary
Applicant:

Name and

Address of Premises:

Licence sought:

Representations:

2.0 Recommendations

Mr Rachid Radi

Liberty Lounge
1A Bell Lane
London E1 7LN

Licensing Act 2003 — Premises variation
- To add licensable activities
- To extend the hours for licensable activities

Police
Planning

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper"

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
Mohshin Ali

020 7364 5498

Page 131




3.0 Background

3.1 This is an application for a variation of the premises licence for the
Liberty Lounge, 1A Bell Lane, London E1 7LA.

3.2 Due to recent directions from Information Governance, personal details
have been redacted from the report, however, the original are on file and
can be produced by the Licensing Officer.

3.3 A copy of the existing premises licence is enclosed for information in
Appendix 1.

The current hours are as follows:-

The sale by retail of alcohol (On sales)
= Monday to Friday from 11:00 hours to 22:40 hours
= Sunday from 12:00 hours to 22:30

Hours premises are open to the public:
= Monday to Friday from 11:00 to 23:00 hours
=  Sunday from 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours

3.4 A copy of the variation application is enclosed as Appendix 2.

The applicant has described the nature of the variation as follows:
- To add licensable activities
- To extend the hours for licensable activities

The timings that have been applied for are as follows:-

The sale by retail of alcohol (On sales)
= Monday and Tuesday, from 12:00 hours to 22:40 hours
» Wednesday to Saturday, from 12:00 hours to 02:00 hours the
following day
= Sunday, from 12:00 hours to 22:30 hours

The provision of regulated entertainment - Indoors
Live music
» Wednesday to Friday, from 20:00 hours to 23:00 hours

Recorded Music
=  Sunday to Tuesday, from 12:00 hours to 22:00 hours
» Wednesday, from 12:00 hours to 20:00 hours and
23:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
» Thursday, from 12:00 hours to 20:00 hours and
23:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
= Friday, from 12:00 hours to 20:00 hours and
23:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
= Saturday, from 12:00 hours 03:00 hours the following day

Page 132



3.5

4.0

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

The provision of late night refreshment
= Sunday to Tuesday, from 12:00 hours to 22:40 hours
» Wednesday to Saturday, from 12:00 hours to 02:00 hours the
following day

For members’ information, late night refreshment starts from 23:00
hours. A premises licence is not required prior to 23:00 hours

Hours premises are open to the public:
= Sunday to Tuesday, from 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
» Wednesday to Saturday, from 12:00 hours to 03:00 hours the
following day

A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 3.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 7" January 2008.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government’s website, www.culture.gov.uk. It
was last revised on 29" March 2010.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, that in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations
Only a responsible authority or an interested party can make a

representation. Both of these terms are defined by statute, in Section 13
of the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 133



52

5.3

5.4
5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

6.0

6.1

All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
Planning

Health and Safety

Noise

Trading Standards

Child Protection

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the Police and Planning
Department.

Please see Appendix 4 for the representation of the Police.

Please see Appendix 5 for the representation of the Planning
Department.

The applicant has agreed reduced timings and also conditions with
Environmental Protection. Please see Appendix 6 for the agreement.

The application was required to be advertised in a local newspaper and
by a blue poster. In addition the licensing section consulted on a 40 m
basis.

Only objections that relate to the following licensing objectives are
relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

Essentially, the responsible authorities oppose the application because
the applicant has not explained how within the context of the variation
they will meet the licensing objectives, particularly:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

e the prevention of public nuisance

Licensing Officer Comments

The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore
is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice(See 6.2). Members may depart from the
Council’s Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they
consider it appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their
decision.

Page 134



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

R/
L X4

As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” It is a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.8).

Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.7).

% Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its

own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S.10.24).

The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing
hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises providing they are accompanied by an adult. It is not
necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence

Page 135



6.6

6.7

6.8

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)

The Council’s licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

Members will find advice on the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government
advice and other legislation relating to the matters in the representations
as follows:

Appendix 7 Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder on
the premises

Appendix 8 Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder from
patrons leaving the premises

Appendix 9 Licensing Officer comments on noise while the premise
is in use

Appendix 10 Licensing Officer comments on egress problems

Appendix 11 Planning

Appendix 12  Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Exemptions

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Act states that entertainment in churches,
Morris dancing (and accompanying music if live and unamplified) and
incidental music are not licensable activities-that is no conditions can be
set for them.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

Page 136



7.5

7.6

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 137



10.0 Appendices
Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10

Appendix 11

Appendix 12

A copy of the current premises licence

A copy of the application for variation

Maps of the premises in the surrounding area
Representation of the Police

Representation of the Planning Department
Conditions agreed with Environmental Protection

Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder on the
premises

Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder from
patrons leaving the premises

Licensing Officer comments on noise while the premise is
in use

Licensing Officer comments on access/egress problems

Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 138



Appendix 1

Page 139



Page 140



y TOWER HAMLETS
=" Licence / Registration

Certificate Number

14101

(Liberty Lounge)
1A Bell Lane
London

E17LA

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by  Jacqueline Randall . 1T~

Date: 20" March 2007

Hanela 002 doc

Receipt Number Fee Paid Fee Req. Date initial
PPNy Lo i aipy
by Y i iy j~_,~1

Page 141



LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 14101

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Liberty Lounge)

1A Bell Lane

Post town Post code
London E17LA

Telephone number
020 7337 0665

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BeliRane1a.002.doc

Page 142



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday from 11:00 hours to 22:40 hours
Sunday from 12:00 hours to 22:30

The opening hours of the premises

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday from 11:00 to 23:00 hours
Sunday from 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

On sales only

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BellBane1a.002.doc

Page 143




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Mr Rachid Radi

Tel: 07891073136

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Philip Sanders

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

14006
London Borough of Tower Hamlets

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Belljane1a.002.doc

Page 144




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1.
(1)

(2)

The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that
staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in
any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on
for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d)provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on
the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent
on,

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Bellgane1a.002.doc

Page 145



manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by
one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

Effective from 10" October 2010:
4,

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that;

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

(i) beer or cider: %2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b)customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Bellgane1a.002.doc

Page 146



b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
CCTV to be installed and maintained.

Notices shall be displayed requesting customers leave quietly.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
~ Not applicable

Annex 4 - Plans
The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

2" February 2007

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BelllJane1a.002.doc

Page 147



Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 14101

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description

(Cheeky Petes)

1A Bell Lane

Post town Post code
London E1 7LA

Telephone number
020 7337 0665

Where the licence is time limited the
dates N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the | The sale by retail of alcohol
licence

M:\LicensingWord97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Bellgane1a.002.doc

Page 148



The times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities

The opening hours of the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder
of premises licence

Where the licence authorises supplies
of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday
and Friday from 11:00 hours to 22:40
hours

Sunday from 12:00 hours to 22:30

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday
and Friday from 11:00 to 23:00 hours
Sunday from 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours

Mr Rachid Radi

On sales only

Not applicable

Philip Sanders

No restrictions

M:\LicensingWord97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Bellgane1a.002.doc

Page 149




Page 150



Appendix 2

Page 151



Page 152



(il

=L

TOWER HAMLETS - LICENSING ACT 2003

This form should be completed and forwarded to: Licensing Section, Mulberry Place
(AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY with a cheque for the
correct fee, made payable to the London Borough of Tower Hamlets.

Application to vary a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. in all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IIwWe x(?v ACHW L£A0L. (Insert name(s) of applicant)

Being the premises licence hoider, apply to vary a premises licence under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1
below.

Premises Licence number , ,
G ol

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

1 A BELL LAansf

Post town , Post code

foso D on [

-4
-
S

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

C*Documents 59(}Sgttings\Libeny\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content. IES\X8X1V4HG\VariationPremisesFormEmailUse. doc

Page 153



Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact . B
telephone number oo 1358

E-mail address
{optional)

Current postal
address if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Part 3 - Variation

Wk yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

if not, when do you want the variation to take effect from? Day Month Year
T

|

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please see guidance note1)

i Je e o bOwweise s bou | ekl oot (2P SO o
R - . i o R, 3 1 / [T
e I”Lt‘» S-€ CEJC’&"’{ . {ore on O Slesy? CoADOVE D {f/ SUNE (VA

T AR iit folile ,} Comdh Auer ey it ond v~ an | Lo boves
/ ;
J

A Lo (ADvetd e nd . (e R T - S EEN I

[ B ST MU U DR ¥ S O S NS S (LT MUSE.

I TRAYRAN A
oY
[ P A [ o frsy R y . [ , . Do e * -
e Lt O b O LA [ € PR ‘,,i O 03 Gl ™ e [ [ R ey

s A ¥ Py s . N 1 .
RN CLOSIALD o Loe o s Tlacors

e Pt SO

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

5

CDocuments and Settings'Liberty\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content. IE5\X8X1 V4HG\VariationPremisesFormEmailUse.doc

Page 154




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

Please tick ! yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

DD{?DDDD

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

O

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

a

i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

O

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

3

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

3

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

CDocuments and SettingsiLiberty'Local Settings: Temporary Internet Files\Content IES\X8X V4HG\VariationPremisesFormEmailUse.doc

Page 155



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors o
Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y] N
guidance note 6) {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance

Ui crunsa {’ ek el Uwoic je - Aokt
Tue D0SS, Sons g Lead
g)g ._/vg:,x.,E’ [ A ﬁudu/ ST L Lol AS E ? 4 ;_;‘?UL_ (,i&ri’ul .
Wed . State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
PO o / 3 - o0 | read guidance note 4)
JOo  Seleo ook U oanlontn a0
Thur . ,
1o-co | L3-co
Fri ) Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
[ Lye = = performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat A

Sun
F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors ) /"
Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y] )
guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon ) ) Please give further details here (pl read guidance note 3)

1200 2200 | o S
(d Lt }{‘xfz‘g, Praan L e foanle S Apkre
Tue 2P T SN - beovcbe o ond it C
200 | 12-co | Fomy chawlin) as besckegrornd s
Lad st people cure pockrig | cluseeti g
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
“4 . "
(700 LD oD guidance note 4)
oo | e eo ; /
Thur . ) :U / ":)'
1200 |20 oo
(3co | 02O
Fri ) Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
o0 LO.Q0 playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
L3 0l O3
Sat o
Zcolezec| NMNIA
Sun
i M, 1’} P [

CiDocuments and Settings\Liberty\Local Settings\ Temporary Internet Files\Content. IES\X8X 1 V4HG\VariationPremisesFormEmailUse.doc

Page 156




L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment indoors
Standard days and timings (please take place indoors or outdoors or both ~ T
read guidance note 6) please tick [Y] {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 2, 5 Please give further details here (please read guidance
llee | 2240 | : ; . - 4 S
= W Inkinel to Serve feod {ondh odcotrot)
Toe Lk ch Lot Close. ok ALl bk
{2-co L2 40 ‘
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
DN Oz - op {please read guidance note 4)
NIA
Thur
(2 -Cco | 0L o0
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
oo o7 D provision of late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
12 -co 5200 w4
Sun
WA 240
M
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption - | On the //
Standard days and timings (please read pl tick [Y] (pl read guidance note 7) premises b
guidance note 6) Off the
premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon . Please give further details here (please read guidance
172 oo | T uo L ;
Lot tak e o Jervé alcolesl pa
Tue o YR AS S il ne Lok “ocdk ]
12 co | 12ho | O PR S adeng v focd o~
o medowxed Joe LT MO Sebtonn
Wed State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
P 1 | o7 00 | guidance note 4)
VA
Thur ] IV
(2ooe L 02 oo
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
fo 0 SRl supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat S/
L Lco | 0T eg VIA
Sun )
L e 2780

14

CiDocuments and SettingsiLiberty\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content IES'X8X1 V4HG\VariationPremisesFormEmailUse doc

Page 157



N

Please highlight any aduit entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

A

15

CDocuments and Settingsi\Liberty\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content. IES\X8X1V4HG\VariationPremisesFormEmailUse.doc

Page 158



O

Hours premises are

open to the public
Standard timings (please read
guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

N A

Day Start Finish
Mon
1200 |13 co
Tue .
1200 |22 o
Wed ) )
12700 | 020D
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to the premises to be open at
17 OO T OoU different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)
Fri )
AR, © O3 -co AN/
oo L 03 N A
Sat
e, (S
Sun i ;
\2-co | 13 co

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed
as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

JA

¢

16

C:Documents and SettingsiLiberty\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content. [E5\X8X1V4HG\VariationPremisesFormEmailtse.doc

Page 159




Please tick yes

+ | have enclosed the premises licence g/
* | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence 0O

If you have not ticked on of those boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part it
below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

17

C\Documents and Settings\Liberty\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content {E5'X8X1V4HG\VariationPremisesFormEmailUse.doc

Page 160



P

Describe any additional ste
the proposed variation.

ps you intend to

take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of

(b,c,d,e) (please read gundance note 9)

a) General - all four licensing objectives

o2 W

oy 1 H
R T A

s
Bl orel  MMore s bl 03

5"3

e [ A

AC L gy

i b vwvyx« g ; o L
D
PN AR e res T [N Ce i T A |
[ovateal fom gyt Lo v 55

[

D g Y

[l e o= SR,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Jwer Stagh wodlt be vl ok el pen Paons ‘
» ~ 5 “ ,4 - o~ Py c 13
FEE SR ~ 7 i Al SRR s L SN S 7 W
/5
{;‘p e Gun o d e [ENVNE, IR YA ‘L (S ; L L’ (AW L...: i/ 7
S SRR o ens L e (&1 ST S U £ i LS Ly leCou e our
i - n o Sl L Bl AL N gy e » .
SN ordeS g Oueek Sof s M ala e L o Srr ook
¢) Public safety
[ At Ll b e H ?L Crak QLo ;L
Cumdh Coalfo b, e duLll €55 e ?,,,Z\J\ Cony
¥ —

. , . 1< e b | ;
e XN P R AT S ﬁ‘“‘“ RN
< e ; i i : . ,
GRCeFL gtld L oy [ o SET A
(RN T U fatre "

-

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Lo Gt O hoone meegmide

»f> e s

(e Gt A, bt A O,

MO E;Lw}

. .y F 5
oo ot dl, Ao Ty

oot bandiis S 4T
£ o

RS

g d

=50

’ Sled vz beeusio coi
il Loisel. We Luuie Plocey S As e PYSR
y 4

- > Lasbani LA S

S W N TN W W ¥ 0

Lol Clege

Lt

& O el 2L beor i
i \,{ i S | 3] .

L
[

C:Documents and Settings\Liberty\Local Settings\Temporary |

nternet Files\Content. IF,S\DX(JJOAEl'i\VarialionPremises FormEmailtse doc

Page 161




CHECKLIST:
Please tick || yes

Ll I have made or enclosed payment of the fee )

= I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others =g
where applicable

] I understand that | must now advertise my application =

= I'have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation ’/

. I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will g
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor
or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 1 1). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date ANEEVANENY,
Capacity Lo ) g{i

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2" applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

| Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

QA&H@ Q@s@i

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

19

CriDocuments and Settings\Liberty\Local Settings\Temporary Internet FilesiContent. IE5\X8X 1 V4HG\VariationPremisesFormEmailUse.doc

Page 162



Appendix 3

Page 163



Page 164



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

Scale 1:500

Map of: Notes:

1A Bell Lane

Produced 10 August 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©
Crown Copyright 1998,

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

)

&

i

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 165
http://ahgisws01/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=0V_Wards&Client... 10/08/2010



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

ap

1250

1
2
o
o
(2]

Notes:

Map of:

Produced 10 August 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©

Crown Copyright 1928.
Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior

permission of Ordnance Survey

1A Bell Lane = <

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamiets

Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 166

10/08/2010

t...

1en

imap?ServiceName=0V_Wards&Cl

Esr

.esri.esrimap

01/serviet/com

1SWS

//ahg

http



Appendix 4

Page 167



Page 168



METROPOLITAN Working together for a safer London

. POLICE
TERRITORIAL POLICING
HT - Tower Hamlets Borough
LBTH Licensing Licensing Office
Mulberry Place (AH) Bethnal Green Police Station
5 Clove Crescent 12 Victoria Park Square
E14 Bethnal Green
E2 9NZ
Telephone: 0208 217 6699
Facsimile:

Email: Alan.Cruickshank@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref:

9 July 2010

Dear Ms Randalli

RE: application to vary a premises licence
Liberty Lounge,1a Bell Lane, E1 7LA

| write with reference to the above application which was received in this office on the
20th May 2010

Please accept this letter as notification that the police as a responsible authority wish
to object to this application on the following licensing objective

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance

The Bell Lane area is slowly attracting more shops, cafes and licensed premises. A
short distance away is the new student accommodation which is described as the
tallest student accommodation in the world.

Although this benefits the local business community, the needs of the local residents
must also be taken into consideration. | would not wish to see the excess numbers of
premise licences that has developed over the past several years in the Brick Lane
and Commercial Street area. The hours relating to these premises should also be
considered as part of an overall Tower Hamlets licensing policy.

| believe the times applied for are excessive. Having spoken to the applicant he is
willing to reduce the hours, although we did not reach an agreement.

| am also aware that the premises only has planning permission until 11pm Mon -

Sat. Sun until 1030pm. Any agreement should not come into effect until planning
permission is granted.

Page 169



Opposite the venue on the left and right hand side are a large number of flats. If the
premise was to open past midnight | think there may be a danger of anti-social
behaviour with people leaving the venue probably in high spirits or by just remaining
around in the street, cause a public nuisance in the early hours of the morning.

There is a nearby licensed restaurant which is open until midnight

| would like the Committee to consider the following:
E (live music)

Wed - Fri 2000 -2230

F (recorded music)

Sun - Tues 2200 (as per application)
Wed 2000 - 2230
Thur - Sat 2000 - 2330

L (late night refreshments)
Thur - Sat 2300 - 2330
M (supply of alcohol)

Sun - Wed 1200 - 2230
Thur - Sat 1200 - 2330

O (Opening hours)

Sun - Wed 1200 - 2300
Thur - Sat 1200 - midnight

Conditions
1. Install / maintain CCTV

The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and any recordings shall be
retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 31 days. A
system shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete
audit trail maintained. The system will comply with other essential legislation, and all
signs as required will be clearly displayed. The system will be maintained and fully
operational throughout the hours that the premises are open for any licensable
activity. There must also be someone on the premises, who can download the
images and present them immediately on request by a police officer or other
responsible authority.

2. No alcoholic or non alcoholic drink, in an open drinking vessel, to be taken outside
the premises.

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT
Page 170



Appendix 5

Page 171



Page 172



=B

TOWER HAMLETS

I Development & Renewal Directorate

Planning Enforcement
Mulberry Place (AH)
. . PO Box 55739
To Licensing Department 5 Clove Crescent
From Planning Enforcement London E14 1BY

Contact Thomas Doyle Tel 020 7364 5204
Fax 020 7364 5415

Extension 5204 e-mail  Thomas.doyle@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Date 24/06/2010

Our Ref. ENF www.towerhamiets.gov.uk

Your Ref.

Subject Licensing Objection

Obijection to vary Premises License, 1A Bell Lane, London, E1 7LA

The Planning Department wishes to object to the granting of a Premises License at 1A Bell
Lane, London, E1 7LA on the basis that the opening hours and the hours by which the service
of alcohol and playing of music can take place are excessive. Approving these hours will
result in persons living in the area being subjected to a greater degree of anti-social
behaviour, crime and noise later into the night and in the early hours of the morning.

As an aside from this, the premise only has planning permission to operate as a wine bar
between the following hours:

a) Monday to Saturday - 10.00am to 11.00pm

b) Sunday and Bank Holidays — 10am to 10.30pm

c) New Year's Eve additionally for the 12 hours between 11pm New Years Eve
to 11am New Year’s Day.

Public Nuisance

Bell Lane is a mixed use area that has a residential population as well as a range of
7 commercial premises. No one wishes to see the culture of the area eroded but there needs to
? be a balance between night time activities and the right to a period of peace and quiet for the
many residents who live in the area.

Extending the opening hours of this venue to 3.00am will result in noise and disturbance to
residents far later into the evening then what currently occurs. Taxis will still be prevaient on
the streets touting for business and tooting their horns and merry and intoxicated people will
walk away from the venue into the early hours of the morning through residential streets to
the detriment of the people living in the area.

I would refer to the Council's Licensing Policy which states the following:
More scrutiny should be given to premises operating past midnight on Friday and Saturdays, past

11.30pm on Mondays to Thursdays and past 10.30pm on Sundays. In particular the following
points shouid be taken into consideration.

* The location of the premises and the general character of the area in which the premises are
situated. (i.e. does the area include residential or business premises likely to be adversely
affected).

« The proposed hours during which licensable activities will take place and the proposed hours
during which customers will be permitted to remain on the premises.

Page 173



* The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to address the issues of (a) the prevention of
crime and disorder and (b) the prevention of public nuisance.

* Where the premises have been previously licensed, the past operation of the premises.

* Whether customers have access to public transport when arriving at or leaving the premises
at night time and in the early hours of the morning.

* The proximity of the premises to other licensed premises in the vicinity and the hours of those
other premises.

The location of the premises is in an area where residential properties are likely to be adversely
affected by noise from patrons leaving the venue. There is no information provided on the
adequacies of the sound insulation installed and whether this is sufficient to prevent noise
breakout, this is of particular concern after 2am in the morning when background noise levels are
likely to be at there lowest.

Insufficient information has been given on how the applicant intends to address the issue of
patrons leaving the venue in the early hours of the morning and what measures will be taken to
manage clients and control noise as they disperse away from the venue.

Approving the longer hours for this venue will cause a public nuisance for people living in the
area far later into the night.

Conclusion

Planning Enforcement do not support the application by 1A Bell Lane to extend their opening
hours, as this will cause a serious public nuisance to surrounding residential occupiers far later into
the evening then what currently occurs. The extension of the Premises License hours will not
maintain a balance between commercial activities and residential amenity, in an area where this is
clearly required.

As an aside, the hours being applied for cannot legally be implemented as the premises does not

have planning permission for the hours being requested nor is planning permission likely to be
granted.

Thomas Doyle
Planning Enforcement Officer

Page 174




Appendix 6

Page 175



Page 176



Mohshin Ali

From: lain Pendrigh

Sent: 29 June 2010 18:41

To: Kathy Driver: Jacqueline Randall

Cc: ; Mohshin Ali
Subject: IA BELL LANE VARIATION APPLICATION
Dear Jacqui/Kathy

Having considered the proposal set out in this application | had a number of concerns relating to
it's potential to cause public nuisance. | have negotiated an agreement with the applicant and on
that basis can support this application provided the conditions issued with the License reflect the
terms of the negotiated agreement. | support this application on the basis that:

1. No amplified music is employed.
2. A lobby system will be established to the entrance prior to the variation taking effect.
3. No drinks will be allowed to be taken outside.
4. The following terminal hours will apply:
Mon-Thursday midnight
Fri and Saturday 01:00HRS
Sunday 23:00 hrs
The applicant has agreed to these terms in writing.
With regards. lain

Page 177



Page 178



Appendix 7

Crime and disorder on the premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2. of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Methods of management communication

Use of registered Door Supervisors

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Sighage

Seating plans

Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Page 179



Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Page 180



Appendix 8

Crime and disorder from patrons leaving the premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” Other controls need to be bourne in
mind. (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy).

¢ The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime
and disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll
of Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D
of the Licensing Policy.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Page 181



Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe G).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38). Conditions relating to
behaviour once they are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be
justified. (2.38)

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 182



Appendix 9

Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing

conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
¢ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
¢ Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

Page 183



o Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to

respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area

quietly

Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

Conditions controlling noxious smells

Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against

potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 184



Appendix 10

Access and egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy, and also Section 12.5).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4)

Page 185



The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
¢ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
¢ Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
¢ Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
¢ Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20 and
Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

Page 186



Appendix 11

Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

PLANNING AND BUILDING CONTROL

13.64 The statement of licensing policy should indicate that planning, building
control and licensing regimes will be properly separated to avoid duplication
and inefficiency. Applications for premises licences for permanent commercial
premises should normally be from businesses with planning consent for the
property concerned. However, applications for licences may be made before
any relevant planning permission has been sought or granted by the planning
authority. ‘

13.65 The planning and licensing regimes involve consideration of different
(albeit related) matters. For instance, licensing considers public nuisance
whereas planning considers amenity. As such licensing applications should
not be a re-run of the planning application and should not cut across decisions
taken by the local authority planning committee or following appeals against
decisions taken by that committee. Licensing committees are not bound by
decisions made by a planning committee, and vice versa.

13.66 The granting by the licensing committee of any variation of a licence
which involves a material alteration to a building would not relieve the
applicant of the need to apply for planning permission or building control
where appropriate.

Page 187



13.67 There are also circumstances when as a condition of planning
permission, a terminal hour has been set for the use of premises for
commercial purposes. Where these hours are different to the licensing hours,
the applicant must observe the earlier closing time. Premises operating in
breach of their planning permission would be liable to prosecution under
planning law.

13.68 Proper integration should be assured by licensing committees, where
appropriate, providing regular reports to the planning committee on the
situation regarding licensed premises in the area, including the general impact
of alcohol related crime and disorder. This would enable the planning
committee to have regard to such matters when taking its decisions and avoid
any unnecessary overlap. A planning authority may also make
representations as a responsible authority as long as they relate to the
licensing objectives.

Page 188



Appendix 12

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 0Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following
o Location
o Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
e The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
e Previous history
e Access to public transport
e Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

e Theatres

e Cinemas

¢ Premises with club premises certificates

o Premises licensed for off sales only

Page 189



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 190



Agenda ltem 7.1

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 191



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 194



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 195



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 210



Agenda ltem 7.2

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 211



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 214



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 215



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 230



	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	4 UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	Lic Sub Committee Minutes - 13 July 10
	Lic Sub Committee Minutes - 20 July 10

	5.1 Application for a New Premises Licence for Perfect Fried Chicken, 197 East India Dock Road, London E14 0ED (LSC 18/011)
	Perfect Fried Chicken Appendices Only

	5.2 Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Liberty Lounge, 1A Bell Lane, London E1 7LA (LSC 19/011)
	Liberty Lounge Appendices Only

	7.1 Application for a Variation of Designated Premises Supervisor for the Thai Tiger, 96 Brick Lane, London E1 6RL (LSC 20/011)
	Thai Tigar Variation Appendices Only

	7.2 Application for a Transfer of Premises Licence Holder for the Thai Tiger, 96 Brick Lane, London E1 6RL (LSC 21/011)
	Thai Tigar Transfer Appendices Only


